

Fw: QA - Revised Rebate Cost Post FHP - to DMO_ESPD ADM Approved_ESP_v0.1

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Mar 2017 15:30:09 -0400
Attachments: QA - Revised Rebate Cost Post FHP - to DMO_ESPD ADM Approved_ESP_v0.1.docx (28.74 kB)

Matt,

TBD asked staff for revised OREC estimates to account for the impact of the OFHP. Attached is a QnA staff have put together.

Let me know if any concerns with sharing with TBS.

Thanks,

Jeet